


PELICAN BAY SERVICES DIVISION BOARD REGULAR SESSION
AUGUST 12,2020

The Pelican Bay Services Division Board met on Wednesday, August 12, 2020, at 1:00 p.m. at the
Board of County Commissioners Chambers, third floor, Collier County Government Center, 3299

Tamiami Trail East, Naples, Florida 34108.
In attendance were:

Pelican Bay Services Division Board
Michael FFogg, Chairman

Joe Chicurel, Vice-Chairman

Tom Cravens

Jacob Damouni (gbsent)

Nick Fabregas

Pelican Bay Services Division Staff
Neil Dorrill, Administrator
Chad Coleman, Operations Manager

Also Present
Tom Barber, Agnoli, Barber & Brundage

Peter Griftith

Denise McLaughlin

Susan O’Brien

Scott Streckenbein (by felephone)
Rick Swider

Michael Weir

Karin Herrmann, Operations Analyst (absent)
Lisa Jacob, Project Manager
Barbara Shea, Administrative Assistant

Jim Carr, Agnoli, Barber & Brundage
Jim Hoppensteadt, Pelican Bay Foundation

(by telephone}

APPROVED AGENDA (AS AMENDED)

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Agenda approval

Audience Comments
Administrator’s report
a. New staff position
b. SunTrust office space update
c. Beach dune swale
d. July financial report
7. Committee reports
a. *Budget
b. Ad Hoc Strategic Planning
c. Water Management
i. Oakmont Lake
il. Drainage
d. Clam Bay
e. Landscape & Safety

oo N =

Approval of 07/08/20 Regular Session meeting minutes




Pelican Bay Services Division Board Regular Session
August 12, 2020

1. *Sidewalks Phase I
ii. Schedule of annual sod/plant replacement
Chairman’s report
9. Old business
10. New business
a. Committee meetings (add-on)
11, Adjournment

=]

ROLL CALL
Mr. Damouni was absent and a quorum was established

MR. STRECKENBEIN RECOGNIZED TO PARTICIPATE BY TRLEPIHTONE

Mr. Griffith motioned, Dr. Chicurel seconded to recognize Mr. Streckenbein to

participate and vote via telephone. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Dorrill noted that a board member may participate by telephone if approved by a vote of
the board; however, a member participating by telephone may not be counted toward a quorum. Mr.
Cravens suggested that staff contact the County Attorney to obtain a legal interpretation on this issue.

Mr. Cravens motioned, Mr. Griffith seconded to approve the agenda as amended

with the addition of item #10a. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF 07/08/2020 REGULAR SESSION MEETING MINUTES

Ms. McLaughlin motioned, Dr. Chicurel seconded to approve the 07/08/2020

regular session meeting minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

AUDIENCE COMMENTS
None

CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS

Mr. Fogg commented on an e-mail received from Mr. Greg Stone, President of San Marino,
requesting that the PBSD add flashing lights at the crosswalk on Pelican Bay Blvd. that leads directly
to tram station #6, as he has observed traffic on Pelican Bay Blvd. not yielding to pedestrians. Dr.
Chicurel commented that he will address this later.

Mr. Fogg commented that he was contacted by Mr, Jim Issenmann regarding signs on Green
Tree Drive, at the intersections of Gulf Park Dr. and Ridgewood Dr., which were changed from “yield
to pedestrians” to “stop for pedestrians,” which has caused confusion at these intersections. Dr.
Chicurel commented that he will address this later.

Mr. Fogg commented that he has suggested to Mr. Dorrill that staff provide informal project
updates to the board on a regular basis. Mr. Fogg suggested that committee chairs work with staff
during this period of time where Covid-19 restrictions have made it difficult for committees to meet
on a regular basis.




Pelican Bay Services Division Board Regular Session
August 12, 2020

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

NEW STAFF POSITION

Mr. Dorrill reported that the Associate Project Manager position has been filled. The
candidate, Darren Duprey, is currently a Sr. Supervisor in the County’s Road and Bridge Maintenance
Division. Mr. Duprey had recently worked as a sidewalk inspector and his start date is Aug. 31.

Ms. O’Brien commented that at the July board meeting, Mr. Fogg had requested that the
applications of the finalists be provided to the board. Mr. Dorrill responded that he had provided the
applications on the three finalists to Mr. Fogg.

Mr. Fogg suggested that it would be helpful if the board was provided with a summary of staff
division of work.

SUNTRUST OFFICE SPACE UPDATE

Mr. Dorrill commented on a meeting held last week with the PBF to discuss the first-floor
space in the SunTrust Building. He noted that the County’s Real Property Division must review a
proposed lease, which we are still waiting on to receive. He also noted that the PBSD will be the
primary tenant; the PBF will sublet. Mr. Dorrill noted that from the time the letter of intent is signed,
it would take approximately six months to complete permitting requirements and the agreed upon
construction work including electrical, plumbing, and minor floor plan modifications.

Mr. Hoppensteadt commented that the PBF has looked at other office space, and this space
appears to be the most competitive. He noted that the lease expense for the PBF space has been
included in next year’s PBF budget, scheduled to be approved on Aug. 21. Mr. Hoppensteadt noted
that we are still waiting on a final breakdown of included tenant improvements.

BEACH DUNE SWALE

Mr. Dorrill reported that the beach dune swale project is finished and was completed with two
minor change orders. He noted that the PBSD intends to remove exotics in the conservation area
adjacent to the dune swale.

JULY MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Mr. Dorrill reviewed the ten-month financial statements and highlighted several items
including a current PBSD cash balance of approximately $10 million.

FY202]1 BUDGET PROCESS

M. Dorrill commented that the BCC’s final approval of our FY2021 budget will be in early
September. He noted that we have requested that funds from Fund 778 (street lighting) are transferred
into our Projects Fund 322 prior to Oct. 1. Mr. Dorrill commented that when he received the final
proposed FY2021 budget, he would share it with board members.

LAKE 2-9 UPDATE

Mr. Dorrill commented that our contractor has replaced the sheet pile wall on the north end,
with no additional charge to us. Mr. Fogg commented that based on his observations, the wall is now
improved, but not to his total satisfaction. He urged board members to view the completed project
and provide input to the board.

Ms. O’Brien expressed disappointment with the finished project. She suggested that the board
should have been given a “heads up” sooner on the issues related to the sheet pile wall. Ms. O’Brien
commented that it’s staff’s responsibility to review engineer plans and specifications; the




Pelican Bay Services Division Board Regular Session
August 12, 2020

accountability is with staff. Ms. McLaughlin agreed. Mr. Dorrill commented that the civil engineer
prepares the plans and specifications, and is responsible for project oversight. He also noted that the
quality of the finishes is outstanding. Ms. Jacob commented that she had completed a walk-through
this morning and suggested plantings in front of the wall may serve as adequate mitigation.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

BUDGET COMMITTEE

Mr. Fogg commented that he has suggested to staff that funds be moved out of reserves into
specific projects, prior to final PBSD budget approval in September, including (1) a transfer of $2
million from Fund 778 into the Operations Building replacement project, (2) a transfer of $800,000
from capital reserves into the lake bank remediation project, and (3) a transfer of $630,000 from
reserves into the Phase 1 sidewalk project. The County’s Budget Dept (OMB) has agreed to make
these transfers prior to Oct. 1. Mr. Swider requested that the County provide a cash flow statement.
Mr. Fogg responded that we could prepare our own cash flow statement. Ms. O’Brien suggested that
we use the cash flow models that the PBSD used back in FY201 1/FY2012.

Mr. Fogg provided a schedule of a comparison of PBSD 2020/2021 assessments with
accompanying text (added to the record) which will be included in a future PBF e-blast. He suggested
that staff revise the text which discusses the burden on single family units.

AD HOC STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE

Mr. Fogg commented that the PBF Design Review Committee has approved our conceptual
plans for Phases 1 and 2 of our sidewalk project, and will recommend the project for approval by the
PBF Board on Aug. 21. Mr. Dotrill commented that he is in the process of submitting a draft of a
resolution to memorialize the PBSD financial interest in the replacement Operations Building to the
County Attorney’s Office.

WATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

OAKMONT LAKE

Our AB&B civil engineer, Mr. Tom Barber, gave a presentation on Lake 4-1 (Oakmont Lake)
lake bank conditions, types of remediations, and related costs for each type of remediation. He also
provided three options to consider regarding the lengths of the lake bank to repair including (1) the
entire lake bank, (2) a majority of the east side of the lake, or (3) specific sections of concern on the
east side of the lake. He noted that the survey of the lake’s cross-sections has not been completed yet.
Mr. Barber provided photos of eroded areas of the lake bank and noted that some areas show increased
erosions since the last analysis was completed three years ago. Mr. Fogg noted that in the AB&B
study of all of our lake banks completed three years ago, Lake 4-1 was first on the prioritized list of
those lakes with critically eroded lake banks. Mr. Barber commented that the South Florida Water
Management District (SFWMD) would not object to our completing lank bank repairs only on the
critically eroded sections of this lake. He recommended using Geoweb for the lake bank remediation.
He noted that Bonita Bay installed Geoweb in several of its lakes, about eight years ago.

Dr. Chicurel emphasized the visibility of the critically eroded east side of Lake 4-1, as there is
a well-traveled PBF pedestrian pathway along that side. Mr. Barber suggested a joint project to repair
or replace the PBF pathway after the lake bank project is completed. Mr. Hoppensteadt commented
that the PBF is aware of the condition of the PBF pathway, and once the lake bank remediation work
is completed, the PBF will replace the path. Mr. Barber concluded that once the survey of cross-
sections is completed, his report will be updated and provided to the PBSD.




Pelican Bay Services Division Board Regular Session
August 12, 2020

MR. SWIDER LEFT THE MEETING AT 2:35 PM

DRAINAGE
Mr. Fogg commented that this agenda item would not be discussed and will be included on a
future board agenda.

CLAM BAY COMMITTEE

Ms. O’Brien provided her August 2020 Clam Bay update in the agenda packet. She
highlighted, (1) total phosphorus levels in the quarterly report for January, February, and March 2020
were very good, (2) Mr. Gary McAlpin, Manager of the County’s Coastal Zone Management Dept, is
willing to provide a presentation for us on the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’ feasibility study on
Collier County’s shoreline resiliency and she suggested that Mr. Fogg schedule this presentation at a
Fall PBSD Board meeting, Clam Bay committee meeting, or special meeting, and (3) the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers has scheduled two workshops on the feasibility study on Aug. 18 and 24 and
suggested that staff provide the board with the links to these workshops.

LANDSCAPE & SAFETY COMMITTEE

COMMITTEE CHAIR COMMENTS

Dr. Chicurel thanked Mr. Coleman for removing an obstacle in front of a crosswalk sign. He
commented on cars broken into and a car stolen from the Avalon community. He also commented
that he will work with staff on the possible installation of a flashing light on Pelican Bay Blvd. at the
crosswalk at San Marino.

SIDEWALKS PHASE 1

Our AB&B civil engineer, Mr. Jim Carr, gave a presentation on Phase 1 of our sidewalk
project. He provided the construction plans and reviewed the entire length of the Phase 1 replacement
sidewalk, noting areas where the existing sidewalk is not located within the right-of-way. In these
areas he recommended that the new sidewalk be relocated to within the right-of-way, even though in
several locations, this will require the removal of additional trees. Mr, Carr and the board discussed
various hazards adjacent to the proposed replacement sidewalk and possible remedies.

Ms. Jacob commented that an arborist will be hired in the near future to review the construction
plans, provide input on root barriers, and ensure that no canopy trees will be damaged.

By consensus, the board agreed that the replacement sidewalk at the intersection of Green Tree
Dr. and Oakmont Pkwy., should be relocated back into the right-of-way (instead of its current location
on PBF property).

Mr. Griffith and Mr. Fabregas questioned whether the replacement sidewalks would traverse
the driveways of private homes. Mr. Dorrill made a note to determine what the County Land
Development Code says about this issue and will report back to the board.

Mr. Carr commented that he is proceeding with the permitting work for Phase 1 while working
on the construction plans for Phase 2 on a parallel track.

Mr. Fogg commented that there needs to be communication with the PB landowners regarding
the timing and details of our replacement sidewalk project prior to its commencement. Dr. Chicurel
commented that this task would be the responsibility of Mr. Dorrill and staff. Mr. Fogg reported that
the PBF will allow us to provide the sidewalk project construction plans on the PBIF website. Dr.
Chicurel commented that he will work with staff on text to accompany the plans.




Pelican Bay Services Division Board Regular Session
August 12, 2020

SCHEDULE OF ANNUAL SOD/PLANT REPLACEMENT
Not discussed.

OLD BUSINESS

Ms. O’Brien commented that at the July PBSD Board meeting, Mr. Dorrill indicated that she
was apparently trying to falsify a record because she shared an FDEP document that talked about the
mechanical dredging of Section “A” (of Clam Pass) and she noted that falsifying a record is a felony.
Ms. O’Brien stated that she wanted to go on the record as objecting to the suggestion that she was
attempting to falsify a record. Mr. Dorrill responded that he did not intend to imply that Ms. O’Brien
falsified a public record, and he apologized.

NEW BUSINESS

COMMITTEE MEETINGS (4ADD-ON)

Mr. Fogg commented that he will have a discussion with Mr. Hoppensteadt regarding the
possibility of scheduling committee meetings at the PBF Community Center in the future.

COMPLEMENTS TO THE STAFF
Ms. McLaughlin complemented staff on their ability to work from home during recent Covid-
19 related challenges within their work environment.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:55 p.m.

Michael Fogg, Chairman

Minutes approved [ ] as presented OR | as amended ON [ | date



















Agenda item #7c
Page 1 of 1

Clam Bay Update-September 2020

Clam Bay. Updates on mangrove monitoring, hand-dug channel maintenance, and a plan to
begin the removal of scaevola, a type 1 exotic in the coastal scrub, are expected at the next
Clam Bay Committee meeting.

In August Round-up was used on weeds In the riprap on the bank of the swale west of the
berm. The run-off in this swale goes directly into Clam Bay. Attached are comments on this
topic from Danette Kinaszczuk, Collier County’s Poliution Control department manager.

Coastal Zone Management’s preliminary plans for boater safety signage in Clam Bay {attached)
do not include all the signs for which Clam Bay is eligible per FL statute, as illustrated on the
attached exhibit prepared by Tim Hall and approved by the PBSD Board in 2014. The PBF will
notify CZM that PBF approval for signage in Clam Bay is needed. It may be advantageous for
the PBF and PBSD to agree on the boater safety signs that should be placed in Clam Bay and
communicate this to CZM staff members to expedite the process.

Clam Pass. Tidal ratios for August at markers 4 and 14 are above .6, meaning tidal flow is very
good. These tidal ratios are slightly better than they were in June and July.

Water Quality.

Total phosphorus and total nitrogen. The WQ report for April, May, and June 2020, is
expected soon. In the WQ Report for January, February, and March 2020 all 27 samples for TN
were within allowable limits and 20 of the 27 sampie for TP were within allowable limits.
These TP results are significantly better than previous quarters in the last two years.

Copper. Only three of 54 samples for January through June 2020 exceeded the allowahle limit
which is very good.

Other. The deadline for submitting public comments about the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’
Collier County Coastal Storm Risk Management Feasibility Study is September 14, 2020.
Comments may be sent to Collier-CSRM@usace.army.mil.

Clam Bay Committee. The Clam Bay Committee will meet when an appropriate meeting
location is available.

Prepared by Susan O’Brien
September 4, 2020













Agenda item #7d
Page 1 of 2

LANDSCAPE & SAFETY COMMITTEE REPORT

The Landscape & Safety Committee met on Sept. 2, 2020
at 1:.00 PM in the Commissioners Chambers at the Collier County
Gov’t. Complex. The following items were discussed:

1. PBSD Board member, Denise MclLaughlin, encouraged everyone
to view Mchamed Dabees’ video and the Army Corps of
Engineers Coastal Storm Management Risk Study.

2. The Sidewalk Replacement Project:

a. Jim Carr, our civil engineer, provided an updated cost
breakdown to the committee for the entire project
($5,514,092.00). He also distributed updated and detailed
plans for Phase | of the project. Timelines remain the same.

b. Arborist: A sample tree evaluation by lan Orlikoff was
presented and a more thorough evaluation was planned.

That evaluation took place on Thursday, Sept. 3rd.

(lan Orlikoff; Jim Carr; Lisa Jacob, Chad Coleman; Alex
Mumm, Brent Guillot; and Joe Chicurel attended)

Hardwood trees were evaluated onsite for tree health,

longevity potential, disease, and strategies to allow the project

and trees to co-exist in health and harmony.

c. Various construction and resident communication concerns
were discussed (i.e. low-profile curbs; ADA compliance; post
construction restoration of utilities, sod, etc. and timely
resident notification).

3. Line of Sight issues and solutions were discussed
(landscape removal; better landscape maintenance and trimming;
and traffic mirrors).

4. Crosswalks: Signage, request for Flashing warning lights at
the San Marino crosswalk to the berm, establishing a 4-Way Stop
at the intersection of Hammock Oak-The Crescent- and Pelican
Bay Blvd. were all discussed.

5. Iguana Sightings: Sightings on the southern banks of




Agenda item #7d
Page 2 of 2

Oakmont Lake just below the picnic table were presented.
Some proactive plan needs to be instituted either by the
PBSD and/or by a joint effort with the PB Foundation to
eradicate as much as possible the threat imposed by these
invasive creatures. They are known to burrow, destroy, and
undermine lake banks; spread Salmonella in their formidable
feces and defoliate landscapes.

6. Peter Griffith, PBSD Board member, and Alex Mumm will
review and evaluate cul-de-sac needs for trees and report
back to the committee.

Submitted By: Joe Chicurel, L&S Committee Chairman






































































Agenda item #8
09/10/2020 Update Page 1 of 1

Pelican Bay Services Division

2020/2021 Committees

Budget: Fogg (Chair), Chicurel, Fabregas, McLaughlin,
Streckenbein

Clam Bay: O’Brien (Chair), Swider, Weir, McLaughlin

Landscape and Safety: Chicurel (Chair), Fabregas, Griffith, Swider,
Weir

Water Management: McLaughlin{ Chair), Cravens, O'Brien,

Streckenbein, Weir

AD Hoc Strategic
Planning: Fogg (Chair), Chicurel, Fabregas




